Javeria Khizar

Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: dba@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0543644159

LinkedIn:



2011 - 2015

2010

About

Dr. Javeria Khizar is working as Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Javeria Khizar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Gold Medal

Gold Medal on Academic Basis in Bachelor Studies

MS in Computer Software Engineering

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 2010
BS in Computer Science	2005 - 2009
Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2024- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2024 - 2024
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2023 - 2024
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
CMS Coordinator	2017 - 2023
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
CMS Coordinator	2014 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	
Database Administrator	2010 - 2014
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Awards	